
From: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2015 6:11 PM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Cc: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Subject: RE: pastor harris

Let me ask as a clarification, this is what the city would pay for the water it receives. The upcharge shouldn't be done as a profit since the city has the town all screwed up. All they should want to do is pay their costs of delivery, which from everything I hear they'll have enough trouble getting the public to do. I would think the city would be willing to straighten out this mess before they have a riot on their hands.

From: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2015 3:38 PM
To: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Cc: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Subject: Re: pastor harris

This is only the fixed charge need to pay for water usage also working on getting data

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 5, 2015, at 2:22 PM, Muchmore, Dennis (GOV) <muchmored@michigan.gov> wrote:

I have talked with Rich, Daddow and the Mayor and all seem to believe that the \$847K was a fair discount from the previous rates and they indicate a willingness to reconnect for 15-18 months. How does that calculate with our previous bills and payments?

From: "Fonger, Ronald" <RFONGER1@mlive.com>
Date: February 5, 2015 at 1:06:36 PM EST
To: "wurfelb@michigan.gov" <wurfelb@michigan.gov>
Subject: pastor harris

Brad:

I just spoke with Pastor Harris, the president of the Concerned Pastors for Social Action.

He said the group asked that Flint be immediately re-connected to Lake Huron water during yesterday's meeting and is expecting a response of some kind by the beginning of next week.

Would you or Dave Murray want to comment on whether that's under consideration?

I just wanted you guys to know what he's saying – without equivocation – in the story.

Thanks,

Ron Fonger

MLive Media Group
Reporter

mobile PPI
email rfonger1@mlive.com
address 540 S. Saginaw St. #101, Flint MI 48502